

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

idaalo3

2003 SENATE EDUCATION

SB 2318

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm, NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

199103

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2318

Senate Education Committee

☐ Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2-10-03

Tape Number	Side A	Side B	Meter#
1	X		0 - 7.8

Minutes: CHAIRMAN FREBORG called the committee to order. Roll Call was taken with FIVE

(5) members present and one (1) absent.

CHAIRMAN FREBORG opened the hearing on SB 2318 which relates to designation of the North Dakota art museum.

Testimony in support of SB 2318:

SENATOR ESPEGARD, Dist. 43, stated this bill would give the proper name to the ND Art Museum which the state calls the Art Galleries and would delete language in statute that states they never would come to the state for money.

SENATOR COOK asked if there had ever been any general fund monies used. SENATOR ESPEGARD stated no, there never has been.

MR. JERRY SKOGLEY, who sits on the Board, gave history on the Museum. He stated this is a repository for art and artifacts in North Dakota. It was operated through the Board of Higher Education and the administration of the University of ND. It did receive, for many years, student

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. HOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

com annu manungankangani mengankangkang mengang mengang digungkang digung digun

Page 2
Senate Education Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2318
Hearing Date 02-10-03

fees for part of its operating expense. The building and its maintenance were covered by the state. It continues to be supported by the university, as far as the facility is concerned, through gifts, memberships, foundation and corporate support. It is one of the top twenty-five art museums in the country. It is one of the top five as a contemporary art museum. This bill calls for the wording to change so it is brought up to what it is today. About five or six years ago it was separated from the university as a separate non-profit organization, which it is today. It is providing service to the students and the community of Grand Forks, ND.

There was no opposition to SB 2318.

SENATOR TAYLOR moved a DO PASS. Seconded by SENATOR CHRISTENSON.

SENATOR COOK stated he will support the bill but wonders if the sentence being struck as to not accepting money from the general fund will change their attitude about accepting money now. He wonders if that is why they have gotten their money from other sources. SENATOR CHRISTENSON doesn't think they will accept any state money anyway.

Roll Call Vote: 5 YES. 0 NO. 1 Absent.

Carrier: SENATOR CHRISTENSON

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

Date: 2/10/03
Roll Call Vote #: /

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S. 23/8

Senate EDUCATION	·	·		Com	mitte
Check here for Conference Con	mmittee	1			
egislative Council Amendment Nu	ımb er	·			
action Taken	Pa	us			
	2.1	2 54	econded By Len. C	Prince	
Totion Made By	ayra		Collect By Son 1 Co		····
Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
LAYTON FREBORG, CHAIR.	V		LINDA CHRISTENSON	IV,	
GARY A. LEE, V. CHAIR.	V		RYAN M. TAYLOR	1V	
DWIGHT COOK TIM FLAKOLL	V			 	
INITIANULL				 	
	+	<u> </u>			
				,	
				ļ	
				-	
	 				
	╂┈──╂				
(Yes)		No	0	···	
sent /					
oor Assignment Len	Chr	isti			
	97-5				
he vote is on an amendment, briefly	y indicate	intent	1		
			•		

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Eignature

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) February 10, 2003 2:44 p.m.

Module No: SR-25-2158 Carrier: Christenson Insert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2318: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends DO PASS
(5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2318 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

SR-26-2156

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Page No. 1

· more and the second of the s

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

10/89/03

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2318 House Education Committee

☐ Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 05, 2003

400 4000
 400-1000
ther

Chairman Kelsch opened the hearing on HB 2318

Sen. Espegard, District 43

The ND Museum of Art has been around for a long time. We are looking for a name change.

Gerald Skogley, member of the board for the ND Museum of Art

The ND Museum of Art was entered into the statues of 1981 at that time it was the UND Art Gallery and the administration of the University and with the approval of Higher Education asked the Legislature to designate that gallery as the state's art museum so that there would be a repository for art in ND. It was the last state in the union to have such a designation. Today is one of the finest art museums in the US. It is generally recognized as such, but in the art world it is. In the 1990's it changed it legal status with the approval of the board of Higher Education to become a separate nonprofit organization. It is that today. The statue was not changed at that time to recognize that change in the legal identity. The bill before you does that. It recognizes in the statute what the museum actually is by name, it also takes out the wording to do with state funding. I has never received state funding. It is housed on the campus of the University and has a legal agreement between the art museum and the University of North Dakota. They provide the

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and user filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American Mational Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. MOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

wassness and the manufacture of the control of the

Page 2 **House Education Committee** Bill/Resolution Number SB 2318 Hearing Date March 5, 2003

building and heat, light and water and the museum pays all other expenses. And that will continue into the future. I invite you to visit and see this great jewel that ND has.

Chairman Kelsch Does it just contain ND artist or is it art from all over.

Skogley: It is a collection is from all over, but it's focus is provide a repository for ND artist. The exhibits have come from all over the world on a rotating basis. Each year there is three or four shows that focus on ND art.

Rep. Mueller What is the difference between gallery and museum

Skogley: A gallery displays of art. A museum is a repository where they collect and own art.

Rep. Meier UND is in favor of his change of name.

Skogley: Yes, one of the board members is one of the CO-host for the University.

Close hearing.

Rep. Sitte moves a DO PASS, Rep. Hawken seconds

Roll Vote: 12-0-2, Rep. Herbel will carry the bill.

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. MOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

and a manufacture of the property of the prope

Operator's Signature

Date: 3/5/23
Roll Call Vote #:

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES **BILL/RESOLUTION NO.**

tion Taken	do	Pas	1 ,		
otion Made By Stt		Seco	nded By Hawk	en	
Representatives	Yes	No	Representatives	Yes	No
Chairman Kelsch	V				
kep. Johnson	V				
lep. Nelson	V				
ep. Haas	AB				
lep. Hawken	V				
lep. Herbel					
lep. Meier	レ				
lep. Norland					
Rep. Sitte					
Rep. Hanson		AB			[
ep. Hunskor	V				
ep. Mueller					
ep. Solberg					
ep. Williams	1				
al (Yes)	18		0		
or Assignment Der	bel				
he vote is on an amendment, b	riefly indicat	te intent:			

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets stendards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

Operator's Signature

Date

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Merch 5, 2003 4:07 p.m.

Module No: HR-39-4037 Carrier: Herbel insert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE \$2318: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2318 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Page No. 1

HR-39-4037

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute (AMSI) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the document being filmed.

Operator's Signature

THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY